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The next mecting of the Nunawading Historical Society will be held on
q4th May at 8 p.m. in the Willis Room, Civie Centre, Nunawading.
Our Guest Speaker will be:-

Mr. Ken Ince, a foundation Vice-President of this Society,
and his subject "The History of Military Medals'.

11th JUNE: Mr. Keith Patterson will tell us of his research intc the
"Land Booms'.

NEW MEMBERS MAY BE ASSURED OF A WARM WELCOME. VISITORS ARE EQUALLY
WELCOMED AT ANY MEETING OF THE SOCIETY.

At the April meeting of the Scciety Mr. Clive Tilson offered to act as
__Jecretary of the Scciety for the remainder of this year. His offer was gratefully
accepted and he was officially voted into Office.

A small presentation was made to Teddy and Allan Poole as a thank you
for Teddy's work as Secretary and tc Allan for his wnfailing support. Ve are coing
to miss them both dwwing their stay overseas but I know all our members join with me
in wishing them a wonderful holiday and lock forward to hearing all about it on their
return.

We were pleased to welcome.2 new merbers at the April Meeting, Jan
Mitchell and Judy Rebley.

A preat deal of discussion was stimulated by the beautiful clothing pre-
sented to the Sceiety by Mps. Dewhurst. Everything was in excellent condition and
included Edwardian Hight attire - Camisoles (a woman's looss underwaist or corset
cover) and bzby's wear, There was also an attractive Parasol and two crystal
Dressing Table pieces among the collsetion which had belonged to Mrs. Dewhurst's mother.
We ave most grateful for such 2 lovely donation to our Scociety and would remind other
members of the commmity that donaticns of suitable items are sort continually.

TRESEARCE.

Could all members please return the "Family Research Forms' no later
than the MAY MEETING so that these can be returned to the Royal listorical Society
of Vietoria@. L o e e e o e e e e e e e e m e -

THE VICTORIAN MUNICIPAL DIRECTORY AND GAZETTEER FOR 1879 gives us some interesting
Ffacts and describes the following places as they were then: -

NUNAWADING SHIRE,

Cow ty Bowrke, Electoral District, South Bourke; Proclaimed a District, 7th Aug.1857;
a 8hire, UWth May, 187Z.

Avea: 24 square miles; Population, 1321; Ratepayers on Rell, 360;
Annual Value, 12,715 counds;  Revenue 2,492 pounds; Rate 1shilling in the Pound,
Revenue from licences, 156 pounds. :

President: W¥illiam Ellingswerth, J.P.
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The next meeting of the Nunawading Historical Society will be held on
iuth May at 8 p.m. in the Willis Room, Civie Centre, Nunawading.
Our Guest Speazker will be:-

Mr. Ken Ince, a foundation Vice-President of this Society,
and his subject "The History of Military lMedalsY,

11th JUNE: Mr. Keith Patterson will tell us of his research intoc the
"Land Booms".

NEW MEMBERS MAY BE ASSURED OF A WARM WELCOME. VISITORS ARE EQUALLY
WELCOMED AT ANY MEETING OF THE SOCIETY.

At the April meeting of the Society Mr. Clive Tilson offered to act as
~vecretary of the Society for the remainder of this vear. His offer was gratefully
accepted and he was officially voted into Office.

A small presentation was made to Teddy and Allan Poole as a thank you
for Teddy's work as Secretary and tc Allan for his wfailing suppert. We are coing
to miss them both during their stay overseas but I knew 2ll our members jein with me
in wishing them a wonderful holiday and lock forward to hearing all about it on their
return.

We were pleased to welcome .2 new merbers at the April Meeting, Jan
Mitchell and Judy Rcbley.

A great deal of discussion was stimulated by the beautiful clothing pre-
sented to the Scciety by Mrs. Dewhurst. FEverything was in excellent condition and
included Edwardian Hight attire - Camisoles (a woman's loose underwaist or corset
cover) and baby's wear., There was alsc an attractive Parascl and two crystal
Dressing Table pieces among the collection which had belonged to Mrs. Dewhuwrst's mother.
We ave most grateful for such a lovely denation to cur Society and would remind other
menbers of the commmity that donaticns of suitable items are sort continually.

RESEARTCH,

Could all mermbers please return the "Family Research Forms" no later
than the MAY MEETING so that these can be returned to the Royal Historical Society
of Victoria.

THE VICTORIAN MUNICIPAL DIRECTORY AND GAZETTEER FOR 1879 gives us some intevesting
Ffacts and describes the following places as they were then:-

NUNAWADING SHIRE.

Cow ty Bowrke, Electoral District, South Bowurke; Proclaimed a Distriet, 7th Mug.1857;
a 8hire, uth May, 1877.

Aren: 24 square miless Population, 1391, Ratepayers on Rell, 360;
fnnual Value, 12,715 pounds; Revenue 2,492 pounds; Rate ishilling in the Pound.
Revenue from licences, 156 pounds.

President: William Ellingsworth, J.P.

Councillars:

" North Riding " Retires Centre Riding Retires
Gecrge G. Miller Aug. 1879 Ellis Collings Aug. 1878
Edward Crossman Aug. 1880 Samuel Pope Aug. 1880
Wm. Ellingsworth Aug, 1881 P. J. Delany Aug. 1881

Comneil meets at Shire Hall on Mondays once 2 month at 5 p.m.  Secretary attends
at Shire Hall on Wednesdays and Saturdays.
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NUNAWADING SHIRE (Cont,)
Officevrs.
Secretary, Collector and Collector of Stotisties - "P. McCormick
Treasurer - John Toon
Engineer - H. N. Bride
Governmant Auditor - J. G. Dare
Loeal Auditor - Alfred Padgham
Standing Cowmsel - W. J. Gilchrist
Bankers - English, Scottish and Australian Chartered Bank.
Post iaster - W. F. Clarke, Ballyshanassy
Post Town _~_ . _ _Ballyshanassy
tagistrates - Wm., Ellingsworth, William Witt and J. Keogh, J.P's.
Sessilons - Hawthorn and Kew
Electcral Registrar - William Clisby
Hatwre of Country - Agricultural
Townships in Shire - Nunawading and Ballyshanassy.

¥wmawading is an apricultural distriet about 11 miles East of Melbowrne. It has
a Post Office and a branch of an insurance company. 1373 acres are under tillage,

Ballyshanassy, a postal village, 9% miles East of Helbowrme. It is envircned by
farms and has a state schocl, 2 tammery and brick and tile works. There is one
hotel, Villa residences are rapidly springing up in the neighbourhocd. Population 106.

LILLYDALE SHIRE.

counties, Evelyn and Mornington; Electoral Districts, Evelyn and Mcornington; S
Proclaimed a District, 19th September, 1856; A Shire, 16th February, 1872,

Area, 200 square miles, Population, 20003 Ratepayers cn Roll, 433; Ratepayers in
Rate Bocok, 6563 Anmual Value, 21,450 pounds; Revenue, 3470 pounds; Rate, 1s.3d.
in the Pound; Revenue from Licences, 160 pounds.,

LILLYDALE, the largest towmship in the cownty of Evelyn, a telegraph, saving's bank
and money order office, is situated on the 0linda or Rumning Creek, 25 miles east of
Helbourne, on the direct coach route to Healesville, Fernshaw and Merysville, also
to Wandin and Weori Yallock. Regular daily commmication with Melbowrme via antimony
" mines, Ringwood and Kew, by two lines of coaches. The district generally is of a
hilly nature, interspersed with flats, those situated in the valley of the Rumning
Creck and Yarra bein;g of a rich alluvial nature. The lime kilns vecently built hy
an enterprising landwimer have produced lime prenounced to be of a quality superior toc
anything in the coleny. The limestcne is quarried From the side of a hill half a
mile distant from the township, the whele hill ecvering zn area of about 60 acres, is
considered to be one £01id mass of limestone; near +the foot of the hill is situated
a natwral cave 130 feet in depth to where the water is reached, comsisting of limestcne
only, from top to bottom. The antimony mines ave situnted near the main roud in
Ringwood. Thera ic net much land under eultivaticn, grazing and dairy farming being
the prinecipal occupations followed. There is a branch of cne bank in the towm,

three hotels, also four churches, English, Wesleyan, Presbyterian and Roman Catholic,
a State School and a saw mill. The district is mainly a grain, potato, and vine-
growing one; of the last menticned 450 acres ave wder cultivation, Population, 350.

COLLINGWOOD CITY.

Cowrty, East Bowrke; Electoral Districts, Collingwood and North Fitzroy; -> 1. ..
Proclaimed, fApril, 1855,

COLLINGWOOD is a mmicipality and suburb of Melbourne, lying between the city and
The Yarpa Yarra river, to the N.E. It has now arrived at the dignity of a city,
having a cowneil chamber, banks, numerous churches and public buildings. It is knowm
as the Pioneer mmicipality of Victeria, having been the first local body incorporated
after Melbowne and Geelonc. The city has a frontage to the River Yarra Yarra of
about five miles. Although there is still = cemsiderable extent of unoccupied land,
the locality is yearly improving, and the weoden buildings of early days are fast
giving way to more substantial structures. Smith Street is the principal business
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tagistrates - Wm. Ellingsworth, William Vitt and J. Keogh, J.P's.
Sessions - Hawthorn and Kew .

Electcral Registrar - William Clisby
Hatwre of Country - Agricultuwral
Tevmships in "Shire - Nunawading. and Ballyshanzssy.

Numawading is an agricultural district about 11 miles East of lelbourne. It has
a Post OFffice and a branch of an insurance company. 1373 acres are wunder tillage,

Ballyshanassy, a pestal village, 9% miles East of telbowrne. It is envircned by
farms and has a state schocl, 2 tannery and brick and tile works. There is one
hotel., Villa residences are rapidly springing up in the neighbourhood. Populatien 106.

LILLYDALE SHIRE.

tounties, Evelyn and Mornington; Electoral Districts, Evelyn and Mornington; e
Proclaimed a District, 19th September, 18563 A Shire, 16th Febpuary, 1872,

frea, 200 square miles, Population, 2000;  Ratepayers cn Roll, 433; Ratepayers in
Rate Book, 6563 Anmual Value, 21,450 pounds; Revenue, 3470 pounds; Rate, 1s.3d.
in the Found; Revenue from Licences, 160 pounds,.

LILLYDALE, the largest township in the county of Tvelyn, a telegraph, saving's bank
and money order office, is situated on the 0Olinda or Rumning Creek, 25 miles east of
¥elbowne, on the direct coach route to Healesville, Fernshaw and Marysville, also
+o Wandin and Woori Yallock. Regular daily commmication with Melbourne via antimony
" mines, Ringwood and Kew, by two lines of coaches. The district generally is of a
hilly natwe, interspersed with flats, those situated in the valley of the Running
Creek and Yarra being of a rich alluvial nature. The lime kilns recently bullt by
an enterprising landomer have produced lime pronounced to be of a quality superior to
anything in the coleny. The limestcne is quarried From the side of a hill half a
mile distant from the township, the vhele hill covering zn areca of about 60 acres, is
considered to be onz solid mass of limestome; near +he foot of the hill is situated
a natwral cave 130 feet in depth tc where the water is reached, consisting of limestcne
only, from top to bottom. The antimony mines ave situoted near the main roul in
Ringwood. Thers is net much lond under eultivaticn, grazing and dairy farming being
the principal occcupations followed. There is a bpranch of cne bank in the towm,

three hotels, also four churches, English, Wesleyan, Presbyterian and Roman Catholic,
a State School and a saw mill. The district is mainly a grain, potato, and vine-
growing one; of the last menticned U50 acres are wnder cultivation. Population, 350.

COLLINGWOOD CITY.

County, East Bourke; Electoral Districts, Collingwood and North Fitzroy: -
Proclaimed, April, 1855,

COLLINGWOOD is a mmicipality and suburb of Melbouwrne, lying betwaan the city and
The Yarpa Yarrz river, to the N.E. It has now arrived at the dignity of a city,
having a couneil charber, banks, numercus churches and public buildings. It is known
as the Picneer mmieipality of Vietoria, having been the first local body incorporated
after Melbourne and Geelong. The city has a frontage to the River Yarra Yarra of
sbout five miles. Although there is still « considerable extent of wnoccupied land,
the locality is yearly improving, and the wooden buildings of early days are fast
giving way to more substantial structures. Smith Street is the principal business
thorough-fare. Collingwood is conmected with Melbowrne by two lines of omibuses, and
thepe are 2 large number of cabs running to Melbourne and elsewhere throughout the
day. There are numercus manufactories, consisting of boot facteries, antimony works,
soap and candles, tanneries, ete. There ~ve alsc many pleasant outlets in the neigh-~
bourhood, and its nemrness to Melbourne, being about 23 miles from the Post Office,
vender it altogether a suitable place for the residence of persons of moderate means.
Being well drained, Collingwood is about the healthiest place of all the metropolitan
suburbz. Two wooden bridges span the Yarra, and commect it with Kew and Hawthorn.
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COLLINGHOOD (Cont.).

There are two local papers. The Roval Albert Institute and Free Library, the
foundation stone of which was laid by H.R.H. The Duke of Edinburgh, are possessed of
1852 velumes. Theve is a telegraph. money order and savings bank office there.

FITZROY CITY.

County Bourme, Electoral District, Fitzroy; Proclaimed a lMunicipality, 9th Sept. 1856
Tovm, 23rd Dec., 1870, City, 1st Feb, 1878,

PITZROY, cne of the most importen suburban cities, is situated N. E. of Melbourne,
adjoining Collingwocd,  One of the pleasantest pavts of the city are the gardens bear-
ing the same name.  On the south side, a spacious reserve that, under judiciocus treat-
ment, has been transformed from a waste place of carth tc a garden of roses, and water-
cowrses throughout the wmndulating land have been utilized and now present a most
pleasing appearance. There are also the Duke of Edinburgh Gardemns, cricket and bowling
grounds, etc. There are U400 dwellings, numerous churches, including a convent, two
local papers, 4 banks, res works supplying an extensive district, factories of all
types. A Wew Tovm Hall, Corinthian style, is & eommanding and ornamental addition to the
city. The replacement of the chnoxious channel running thvough the north of the city,
the Reilly Street Drain, is now Alexandra Pde., and likely to become one of the arna-
ments of the City.

HOUSING TYPES from "TRUST NEWS"

It is becoming increasingly popular for the young and not so yowng to seek a
—me in the inner subwrbs. Kot for them the frustrations of train travel. Despite the
hard work of vestoration they see the rewards as well worth while. These suburbs have
an atmosphere that cannot be repeated in outer subwbe. Theatres, restuarants, are all
withing walking distance.

Tt was in 1870%s that housing entered a new phase in the Australian colonies.

With the arrival of railway transport, working class people spread further from the
heart of the cities and toms and nc lenger could dwelling sreas be simply divided into
towm or cowntry. The stbwban home had come into existence and the surveyors drew up
pov after row of % acre allotments, sometimes without even having seen the land.
The new dwellings were cheaper, smaller versions of those residences the cwners saw, but
could never hope to awa., The land usually cost around 20 pounds, and the house as little
as 120 pounds. Most new homes were built on = 12 metre frontage and 6 metres from the
street.; a depressing sameness about it all. Most cottages consisted cf b rooms, timber
frame, weatherboard walls and irom roof. Tradesmen recelved about 15 pence an hour, and
there was plenty of work available.

The succession of gold rushes and resulting wealth encouraged an alr of perm-
mence. Cities begen to plan parks, public gardens, squares and boulevards., Migration
after the 1950's brousht an influx of professional people, whose talents were needed to

sanslate the aspiraticns of the well-to-do into bricks, stone and mertar, IHouses of
“Fhe wealthy weve designed te inmpress the passers by of the owner's success. Gas lishting
arrived, and this chanpad the interior painting of houses from white to pastel colours.
Verandahs were almost wuniversal, as was cast-iron "lacework. In 1870, cast iron patterns
werce registersd and protected by copyricht. DBullding materials changed too, cement
coming intc use for Foundatiens only wtil the twn of the century. Bricks came avail-
able to most people as the price dropped as the manufucting processes improved.

Builders adapted their designs to cope with special problems, e.g. the E.S.& A.

Dank in Darwin constructed a building with a cement slab, with corrupated iron walls

on an iron frame in 1870. This survived high winds several years later which flattened

most other buildings. In Queensland, sea-weed and tan bark was used for insulation
in houses built cn stilts; Dbuilders showing initiative in coping with the Australian
climate. The Italian Stvle was predominent in Victeria, 1860 - 1880; characterised

by its deccration using classically derived architectural motifs in stucco., Eaves,
windows, door surrounds, chimeys and quoins are the principal areas of decoration and
became increasingly elaborate with the passage of time. Cast iron verandahs, bay
windows and roofs clad in slate and walls in brick became common.

The Boom Style, 1880 - 13907s, the use of stuccoed ornmament became wnrestrained and
extracrdinaryily elaboarate, Pavapets are™the most distinctive element and are
frequently balustraded and arowmed by wrns.  Concwrrent with the use of stucco, t.;u.i‘te



2djoin Eg Collingwocd. Ome of the pleasantest parts of the city are the gardens bear-
ing the sawe name. On the south side, a spacious reserve that, under judicious treat-
ment, has been transfcrrmed from a waste place of carth to a garden of roses, and water-
courses throughout the wmdulating land have been utilized and now present a most
pleasing appearance. There are alsc the Duke of Edinburgh Gardens, cricket and bowling
grounds, etc. There are HOC dwellings, numerous churchtes, including a convent, two
local papers, U banks, pes works supplying an extensive district, factories of all
typas. A Wew Twm Hall, Corinthian style, is & eommanding and ornamental addition to the
city. The replacement of the chbnoxicus channel running through the north of the city,
the Reilly Street Drain, is now Alexandra Pde., and likely to become one of the arna-
ments of the City.

IQUSING TYPES from ''TRUST NEWS"

It is becoming increasingly popular for the young andé not so yowmg to seek a
~me in the inner subwrbs. Not for them the frustrations of train travel. Despite the
hard work of mestoration they see the rewards as well worth while. These suburbs have
an atmosphere that cannot be repeated in outer subwbs. Theatres, restuarants, ape all
withing walking distance.

It was in 1870's that housing entered a new phase in the Australian colonies,

With the arrival of railway transport, working class people spread further from the
heart of the cities and towns and no longer could dwelling areas be simply divided into
town or country. The suburban home had come inte existence and the surveyors dvew up
rov after rew of % acre allotments, sometimes without even having seen the land.
The new dwellings were cheaper, smaller versions of those residences the owners saw, but
could never hope to ovm. The land usually cost arcund 20 pounds, and the house as little
as 120 pounds. lost new homes were built on =2 12 metre frontage and 6 metres from the
street.; a depressing sameness abeut it all. Most cottages consisted of 4 rooms, timber
freme, weatherboard walls and iron roof. Tradesmen received about 15 pence an how, and
there was plenty of work available.

The succession of gold rushes and resulting wealth encouraged an air of perm-
anence. Cities begen to plan parks, public gardens, squares and boulevards, Migration
after the 1850's brought an influx of professional people, whose talents were needed to

sanslate the aspirations of the well-to-do into bricks, stone and mortar., Houses of
“the wealthy were designed to impress the passers by of the cwner's success. Gas lighting
arrived, and this chemgaed the interior painting of houses from white tc pastel colours.
Verandahs were almost universnl, as was cast-iron "lacewcrki’. In 1870, cast iron patterns
were registerad and protected by copyricht. Building materials changed tooc, cement
cdoming intc use for foundations only wmtil the twmn of the century. Bricks came avail-
able ts most people as the price dropped as the manufacting processes improved.

Builder:s adapted their designs to cope with special problems, e.g. the L.S5.& A,

Bank in Darwin constructed a building with a cement slab, with ccrrugated iron walls

on an iron frame in 1870. This survived high winds several years later which flattened

most other buildings. In Queensland, sea~weed and tan bark was used for insulation
in houses built on stilits; builders showing initiative in coping with the Australian
climate. The Italian Sivle was predominemt in Victeria, 1860 - 18803 characterised

by its decoration using classically derived architectural motifs in stucco. Eaves,
windows, docr surrcunds, chimmeys and quoins are the principal areas of decoration and
became increasingly elaborate with the passage of time. Cast iron verandahs, bay
windows and roofs clad in slate and walls in brick became common.

The Boom Style, 1880 - 1390's, the use of stuccoed ornament became unrestrained and
extracrdinaryily elaborate. Parapets are the most distinctive element and awre
frequently balustraded and cromed by wrns. Concurrent with the use of stucco, quite
extensive use was also made of poluchrome brickwork, a technique of construection in
use since the 1860's, Towards the end of the 1880's the prominence of the parapet
became increasingly marked and the verandah rocofs werse often bullnose in form,
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PHILLIP ISLAND'S PENQUIN PARADE coelebrates itis 50th Anniversary in 1880. To
celsbrate this occasion the Premier of Victoria, the Richt Honowrable, E. J. Hamer,
B.D.M.P. wveiled a plaque and Flag ot the Penguin Parade Pegerve, Summerlands Peach,
Phillip Island on Friday, 8th February.

In the beginning the visitors at the resarve area weuld ride in hire cars
provided by Bert West, Dern Denham amd Herbert Watchorn, after crossing to Phillip
Island on a ferry or punt which first ran in 1928, Small groups would hide behind
the tussocks of grass, trying not to make any sound that might scare off the cxiremely
shy birds. Hire cars tock visitors to the Parade ¢nly during the holiday seasca,
but Bern Denham and Herbert Watchorn would often go out to Summerland Beach to convince
the tiny birds that humans and torches would not harm then. By 1931, Mr. Wast
was appointed Honorary Wildlife Offiecer of Phillip Island.  He said there were UOC to
500 penguins at Summerland Beach and that Fisheries and Wildlife appeointed him to control
the ever increasing number of pecple visiting the rockery. About this time tha 10 acre
reserve was given tc the "People of Victoria™ by Mr. and s, Stenton Jackson.

The bridge between the mainland and Phillip Island was built in 1939 and the
C 19407 and 1950's saw hordes of pecple trample across the breeding area to get to the
beach, with a great deal of damage being done through igncrance.

In 1961, the Shire of Phillip Island, thvough its Committee of Hanagement,
tock over the development, cantrol and maintenance of Sunmerlands Penguin Reserve.
During this period the chanpes in envircnmental contrcl and wildlife protection are
testifield to by the decrease in erosion in the foreshore and rockeries area and the
increase in population of the falry penguins themselves. By installing towrist contrcl
entrances, viewing aveas and fencing boundaries the risk of beach erosion has been piz
drastically reduced. hilst the Committee has the interests of the visitors in mind,.
its main endeavouwr is to the protection and mzintenance of the habitat of the unique
wildlife. Up to 2500 Henguins now parade as against 400 - 500 prier to the Shire
managing the reserve. Current facilities include an information booth; kiosk;
tollets; theatrette and administration offices. To cater for the large number of
overseas visitors the broadecast description dwring the parade is now dons in fowr
languages.

Nowhere else in the world can this fascinating creature be viewed in such

numbers on every day of the year. Iudyptula Minor - the Faivy Penguin - of Southern

fustralia and New Zealand iz one of the world's smallest penguins. HMost cther penguins

live in sub-antartic repions and have grown large in adapting to life in the intense

cold of those areas, but the Fairy Penguin inhabiting milder waters has remained smali.

It is approximately iG" tall. ‘
ILife on islands away from predators has enabled penguins to dispense with

the power of flight in retwn for specialised adaption for a life in the sea.

Penguins as a family now use their wings as flippers for underwater flight, and the

Fairy Penguin capitalises on its small size and manoeuvrability in catching small fish

and crustaceans which it hunts close to the surface of the seas arownd our coast, and

they can swim np to 40 kilometres in an hour. ~
A visit to the penguins is an experience leng remembered. So many of

them have distinct chaiacters of their own, the prowl; the shy; the ones who

cannot parade without the support of their companicns. One could not help feel

at onz with nature.



